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Province of 
British Columbia 

Ministry of 
Labou·r 

. University of British Columbia 
Department of Physical Plant 
.Acute Care Unit 
2211 Westbrooke Mall· . 
Vancouver, BC V6T 2BS 

1981/08/25 

Attentioti: Mr. Wolfg ,ang Felix, P. Eng . 

Dear Mr. Felix: 

RE: FACULTY OF MEDICINE BLDG. 
HEAI,THER PAVILION NO.RTH 
700 .West 10th Avenue 
Vancouyer, BC 

Occupational Environment Branch 
Second Floor 
Deer LaJ.:e Centre 

·, 4946 Canada W_ay 
Burnaby, B.C. 
VSG 4J6 
Phone: 291-9494 

Complaints £rom the employees in the library at the 
above location · conti~ue to be a regular occurrence. 

From conversations with yourself and Mr. J. Nelson 
concerning this problem , it appeared ·that corrective measures 
were ?nder way gnd that the p~oblems of ~igh ro~m tempera-
tures (up to 32 C) and unsatisfactory air quality would 
soon be resolved. 

However, in a recent conve .rsation with Mr. Richard 
Zilkie of Johnson Controls, I was informed that the contract 
this company has will not result in any substantial improvement 
in these conditions. 

Please advise this Branch as to what additionai work 
wil~ be done to provide the necessary improvements in this 
area. 
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Mr. J. Nelson, V.G.H. 
.AU.CE. Lo~a:J__ .f i 

~/42/4~·,:C',U . 
Ralph L. Robson 
Inspector 


